From: Cantor, Jillian

Sent: 11/16/2018 3:31:26 PM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 87601260 - THE CLARET JUG - 123359-00004 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 2 of 2
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= Acting as a caterer for special events and holidays
+ Ensuring that the freshest ingredients are used
+ Properly storing ingredients and leftovers
+ Keeping records and receipts of all food purchases
+ Maintaining all kitchen equipment
« Working with the client on menu planning
= Manage wine collections and “pairing”
I you're interested in acquiring the right corporate hospitality staffing services for your company, gef started .
by filling out our application.

For those interested in finding a corporate hospitality job, visit our page For Applicants and take the next step
in finding the position best suited to your qualifications

15 East 40th Street, Suite 401, New York, NY 10016 Call:

212.683.7722 | Fax: 212.684.4908
212.683.7722

118 Household g Intermational LLC. Al rights resarved

Connect With Us

Blog Services ForClients Browse Candidates For Applicants Job Listings Contact Us Resources .
Privacy Policy Terms & End User Agreement
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- THE 48™ b
MOPEN oy ﬂl;?'f T Tickets . Hospitality = Join The One Club

THE CHAMPIONS CLUB FAULKNER'S PLACE THE DUNLUCE PAVILION THE CLARET JUG PAVILION THE CLARET JUG SUITI

Hospitality from £270 excl. VAT

The Champions Club
JOIN WAITING LIST >

DISCOVER THE CHAMPIONS CLUB

Whether with clients, friends or family,
enjoy The Open in this stylish and relaxed
atmosphere.

The Champions Club is in high demand for The 148th Open offering
an inspired blend of informal hospitality and the high-end luxury
synonymous with The Open.

Upgrade to The Champions Club + which includes a table
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reservation for the full day.

THE CHAMPIONS CLUB GALLERY

Benefits
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* Located a short walk from the 1st and 18th holes

* VIP Parking pass (1 per 4 guests)

¢ Official admission ticket to The Open with Fast Track entrance
* Private garden area with full TV coverage of play

* Welcome desk with experienced hosting staff

* A reserved table throughout the day with The Champions Club
+

“This is by far the most relaxed and enjoyable day. Much longer and better value than
some other sports.”

—— PREVIOUS CHAMPIONS CLUB ATTENDEE

Dining & Drinks

« Breakfast rolls and a selection of pastries with tea, coffee and
juices

+ Chefs serving a variety of classics from a central station during
lunch

« Light afternoon snacks
« Complimentary wine, beer and soft drinks
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Buy tickets for The
Champions Club or join the BUY HOSPITALITY =
Waiting List for The 148™

Open at Royal Portrush.

OFFICIAL PATRONS
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Visit TheOpen.com

Contact Us | € i@ Policy | Privacy Policy | Tickets T&Cs | Website T&Cs
Hospitality T&Cs

s Limited, Gompany No

vices Limited,
Fife KY 16 9JA
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PR LINKS
SPORTS

Home Overview  Service: Clients  Testimonials  Gallery  Contact
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Corporate Hospitality

arvices > Corparate Hospitality

Pro Links Sports delivers corporate hospisality event

ges atall PGA TOUR, PGA TOUR Champions and LPGA TOUR stops, the Majors, the Ryder Cup, and other major sporting events around the
world. If you'd rather play than watch, we can build your corporate event around playing the finest courses in the world. By paying anention 1 the smallest detail and purting an emphass on quality, Pro

Links Sports helps ensure that you and your guests share a memorable and excifing experience, maximizing your investment in bospitality entertaimment

Whether you would ke o host an outimg 2t Pebble Beach or enjoy the expenence of attending the Masters or any other major sportimg event. we'll work to give a true VIP experience. Pro Links Sports will
handle it al, inchuding guest invitations, 3ir and ground transportation, hote! accommodations, meals, welcome gifis, nom-golf activities, top-name speakers and entertainment, while addressing amy special

nceds for you and youe
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